Sent: 24 July 2018 22:55

To: Fieldsend, Sofic [

Cc: 'Andrew Dutton-Parrish' Carolina Aivars
I i s David Milne

I Di- - Berryman [ i Cokmakcioglu'

_ohn Malet-Bates John Malet-Bates
'John Weston' mevard‘

I /= rtin Humphery' I '/ ojs=n Green'

Subject: 2018/2339/P: 89E Redington Road

Dear Sophie.

Hampstead CAAC considers it right to Object to the proposed new rooflights on the front
elevation of no. 89.

The proposed central bedroom is well served by the other 4 rooflights proposed.

The top small flat roof appears to be existing, otherwise we would be keen to see the roof
slopes carried to ridges.

Best regards,

John

Regards,
John Malet-Bates
For Hampstead CAAC
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